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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGION D C 20463

MARCH &, 1993

Susan M. Lamb, President
Liberty and Justice for All
Equal Rights Chapter 1

P.O. Box 17362
Jacksonville, FL 32245

Dear Ms. Lamb:

This is to acknowledge receipt on March 1, 1993, of your
letter dated February 24, 1993. The Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this day of

» 19 _." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before her also will be sufficient. We
are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may
cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with
the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint.”™ I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

V. fpore

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure
cc: Corrine Brown
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Washington, DC 20463 3
RE: Complaint against Rep. Corrine Brown £
Dear Ms. Dizon: i;

INE VINERE 173.’033
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Thank you for your letter dated 3/4/93 explaining the insufficiency

of our previously submitted complaint. On behalf of Liberty & Justice
for All, this is a correction of the omission on that previous filing
against Rep. Corrine Brown who represents Florida‘'s Third
Congressional District.

As before, we ask the Federal Election Commission to promptly and
thoroughly investigate reports that Rep. Brown's campaign finance
reports included forged signatures and discrepancies between the
amounts reported spent and collected.

Enclosed are two articles from The Florida Times-Union on 2/20/93 and
2/24/93 which contain the information prompting this complaint. We
believe they provide sufficient evidence to warrant a full inquiry by
the Federal Election Commission.

1f the allegations are found to be true, we further request that
disciplinary action or prosecution be undertaken against Rep. Brown
and all other parties involved. As an organization dedicated to
equal rights for all, Liberty & Justice for All also upholds equal
responsibilities for all to follow the law.

Thank you for the brochure explaining the complaint process. It was
very informative. We look forward to hearing the outcome and request
a copy of the final report when it is available under public record
law.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 11th day of March, 1993:

’7 \._/” ~ \7;

/ v/ | . ol
pusar ﬂ (%’”‘—’/
Susan M. Lamb,

President
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Brown

By Kimberty C. Moore
States News Service

WASHINGTON — Rep. Corrine Brown of ' Askedeuuetﬂlkwgek
Jacksonville said this week that her chief out-the forms or signed
of staff forged a signature on her latest
federal campaign finance forms, which
contain “a number of computation er-

vors."

The forgery could be considered a crime,
according to the Federal Election Commis-
sion, but Rep. Brown said she sees no rea-
son to discipline her top aide, Ronnie Sim- ture of Kenneth Jones,

mons.

The disclosure comes amid some confu-
sion over just how much Rep. Brown

(From Page B-1)

poses also could be considered a
felony, a rele
vant point be-
cause the report
was mailed to
the FEC

Filand said he
wils speaking
only in general
terms and not
about a specific
case

The 1S Code
states that falsi-
fving federal documents is punish-
able by a $10,000 fine or up to five
vears in pnson, or both. Sending
ficutious documents through the
mail is punishable by a $1,000 fine
and not more than five years in
jail, or both.

A Jusuce Department official said
cnminal intent must be present for
the action to be considered criminal
forgery.

Federal campaign regulations for-
bid congressional staff members
from working on a congressional

says fi

o “at“r',‘ L

i f o
EAR T IR V.~
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has any money left in

finances
,.Onw
sald Simmons .

cular surgeon, &
authorized cam

campaign during regular office
hours. Filling out FEC forms consti-
tutes working on the campaign but
1s considered only a minor viola-
uon.

Rep. Brown said Simmons filled
out the report after hours and,
therefore, did not violate any cam-
paign laws.

Jones said he repeatedly asked
Simmons for detailed information
regarding candidate Brown's depos-
its and disbursements.

“Nobody has been in communica-
tion with me since the end of the
election,” he said, adding that he
never received the information he
requested.

Jones said Rep. Brown should
surround herself with “honest and
competent’ staff members. “

Simmons is not new to controver-
sy. In 1990, he served as the assis-
tant to the Rev. Alvin Moore at the
One Swop Economic Development
Center, a }mllnel o
program in Jacksonville
a $425,000 federal grant from the
Department of Housing and Urban
Development. Moore, a friend of

Gred (T

¥pent on her campaign and whether she * after reviewing the form. “1 was surprised

if he had filled
someone else's
name to them, Simmons denhd having
any knowledge of Rep. Brown's campaign

e(tnﬂdny' ;, however, Rep. Brown
“filled out the report

ed it."
uﬂe typewritten name and forged signa-
a Jacksonville vas-
on the form as the
treasurer.
“That is not my signature,” Jones sald

and

r thought he

after The Florida Times-Union re-
ported that Rep. Brown, then a
state legislator, helped Moore se-
cure the grant. The venture failed,
and One Stop was forced to return
more than $300,000 to the govern-
ment.

Questions about Rep. Brown's lat-
est campaign finance reports sur-
faced when the November forms
filed by her campaign did not cor-
relate with the December forms,
filed this month with the FEC.

The Nov. 23 report, flied & month
prior to the latest report, lists the
total operating expenditures in 1992
as $208,8068. The next shows

Rep. Brown is. $16,000 in debt
However, figures show that she
took in $23,000 more than she
spent. The December record lists
campeign expenditures ot $283,457
for last year's election and cam-
paign contributions of $286,500.
“That must be a mistake ™" Jones
sald. “I guarantee we didn't take in

manner in which they were pre-
pared,” she sald in a prepared
statement. | am now in the pro-

JWNRY kg .i-‘lt’_{;'?“ L AR *-."."'— m
] . " A -,, 3
! ’%:‘4 .. W S - 5 (%, maazact] st
+ AALE ST (AN M) W peen A TSR - ¢
Lo s dmiX -‘Jﬂyﬂ"i' AR e o 38 e Ay "‘:m';:“ ad

PR ¢ p—




i
]

i Bt m._w

mnm m

13 LR wmw reLEE
mMWMM mmumm meMm mwwmwwwm
L mummm T

&mw b mmmmmm  3Edt Fghll

: mﬂw._m
i wm 134} Wm.wwmmkmw :
Mmm Mmmmm m... m..Mmmmm m
b2 WMMWWW HHL

L
i ieth!

-l . - i

08 L b LS b 09 6




3\.-‘36"

YT ’_l’.?#
BthmbedyC Mooro ",o"f
States News Sarvice - "

WASHINGTON——Thownpdmtremr- sw“mmnhﬁommpd

% Yor Rep, Corrine Brown of Jacksonville

Broywn;e:

Coslon, e T N

mons’ with' your organization,” after |
has quit f:}mdng a report about improper nally acknowledged forging my
handling of her campaign finance forms. - FEC no
Kenneth Jones said yesterday he re- v
signed because Rep. Brown failed to fire or re-election campaign,” Jones wrote

her chief of staff, Ronnie Simmons, after R%Bmonm:' S
WM

she learned Simmons had forged Jones'

signature on her__ latest campaign finance

*_-"(From Page B-1)

that Simmons remains on her ]
“The guy is still employed,”
Jgnes said of Simmons. "Unbeliev
able
Rep. Brown refused to even repri-
+ mand Simmons, saying last week
! that he acted as & campaign volun-
Lt.eer and ‘you can't discipline a vol-
unteer
The forged signature could be,
. considered a8 crime if criminal if-
tent was involved, according to the
i U.S. Justice Department.
| Jones cited frustration at not
' ing shown detailed copies of checks
j received or written by the can}-

! paign.
1 Copies of three checks In .
Browns files at the FEC we

\
B |
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Ms. Simmons, who could not be
reached for commem yvesterday,
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mons also worked at One Stop, as
an assistant to Moore.

re'patho r.he?edenl ElecﬂmCmmb- laudmorherampdmmunmd

vascular who ;
mmhnu‘ ll.\um Jacksonville, said




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DT 20463

March 19, 1993

Susan M. Lamb, President
Liberty and Justice for All
P.O. Box 17362
Jacksonville, FL 32245

RE: MUR 3750
Dear Ms. Lamb:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 15, 1993, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Friends of
Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, Elias Ronnie
Simmons and Representative Corrine Brown. The respondents will
be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commigsion takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3750. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

/7 77

istant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedure




)

/ 4

LN

O

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 20462

March 19, 1993

Gloria Simmons, Treasurer
Friends of Corrine Brown
3416 Nancy Street
Jacksonville, PL 32209

RE: MUR 3750

Dear Ms. Simmons:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Friends of Corrine Brown ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3750.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this aatter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’'s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
natter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Gloria Simmons, Treasurer
Friends of Corrine Brown

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Dawn M. Odrowski,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DC 2040

March 19, 1993

Elias Ronnie Simmons
1037 LHOB
Washington, DC 20515-0903

RE: MUR 3750
Dear Mr. Simmons:

The rederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3750.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Elias Ronnie Simmons
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Dawn M. Odrowski
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. ror
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commigsion’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

A -

/ LN
Li:?b. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint =
2. Procedures “. :
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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PERKINS COIE Rae 08

A Law ParTierssip IncivDing Prorissional CORPORATIONS
607 FOURTEENTH STREET. N'W. « WasumGTon, D.C. 2000%-2011 » (202) 628-6600 ﬁn

April 1, 1993

Ms. Dawn Odrowski

Office of the General Counsel |

Pederal Election Commission |

999 E Street, NW ;

Washington, DC 20463 |
|

Re: MUR 3750
Dear Ms. Odrowski:

On behalf of Congresswoman Corrine Brown; Friends of
Corrine Brown, and Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer; and Elias
Ronnie Simmons, we are requesting an extension of time to
respond to the complaint in this matter.

Due to the recent designations of Perkins Coie as counsel
(attached), under the original 15 day response deadline we
would not have an adequate opportunity to prepare a response.
An extension of time is necessary in order to review the
records, to discuss the issues with our client, and to collect
factual information. Because the Complaint raises questions
about the accuracy of the Committee's FEC reports, we will
also need to conduct a comprehensive review of these reports
in order to prepare a response. Therefore we are requesting
an extension of twenty days until April 30.

We also request that the Commission consolidate this
matter with MUR 3751. The two matters address substantially
the same issues. Therefore, consolidation of these matters
would allow more efficient review of the issues.

Very/:;nly your

udith L. Corley
B. Holly Schadler
Counsel to Respondents

Attachment

BHS:mah

(4031 -0001 /DASIOEI0 023 ]
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STATIMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COTWIEL

MUR 3750

NANE OF CCUNSEL: Judith L. Corley and B. Holly Schadler

ADDRESS: Perkins Coie
607 l4th Street, NW, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

The above-namsd indsvidual is hereby designated as my -

ceunsel and is authcrized tS rceceive amy notificatisns and other

cs=muynicatisns fIs52 the {a=missica and t3 act on 3y benall

=ace Signasure

Corrine Brown

Corrine Brown

ACDRESS: 1037 Longworth House Office Building

k‘ashington, DC 20515-0903

TeLZPHONE: HOME( )

- ab -
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STATENENT OF DESIGHATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 3750
NAME OF CCUNSEL:

Judith L. Corley and B. Holly Schadler

ADDRESS: Perkins Coie

607 1l4th Street, NW, Suite 800

Washington, DC 20005

TeLZ2BONE: ( 202 )628—6600
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1037 Longworth House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-0903
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

April 7, 1993

Judith L. Corley and B. Holly Schadler
Perkins Coile

607 14th Street, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005-2011

RE: MURs 3750 & 3751
Corrine Brown
Friends of Corrine Brown and
Gloria Simmons, as treasurer
Elias Ronnie Simmons

Dear Ms. Corley and Ms. Schadler:

This is in response to your letters dated April 1, 1993,
vhich we received on April 1, 1993, requesting extensions of
20 days to respond to the complaints in MURs 3750 and 3751.
After considering the circumstances presented in your
letters, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extensions. Accordingly, your response to each
complaint is due by the close of business on April 30, 1993.

You also requested that the Commission consolidate
MURs 3750 and 3751. While the Commission sometimes
consolidates matters, it has not done so with respect to
these matters at this time. Until such action is taken,
please file responses to both MURs 3750 and 3751. 1If in your
judgment a single response will adequately address the
complaints in both matters, please reference both MURs in
your response.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney
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Lawrence M. Noble, Esq. 8
Federal Election Commission -
&«

e

ETEREL

Ooffice of the General Counsel
999 E Street, NW

washington, DC 20463

Attention: Dawn M. Odrowski

HPIEE

Re:

MURs 3750 and 3751 ~ Representative Corrine Brown;
Friends of Corrine Brown; Gloria Simmons, as
Treasurer; and Elias Ronnie Simmons

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes the response to MURs 3750 and
3751 on behalf of Representative Corrine Brown; Friends of
Corrine Brown; Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer; and Elias Ronnie
Simmons ("Respondents™). We are filing a consolidated

response to MURs 3750 and 3751 because the complaints in both
matters raise essentially identical issues.

Complainants,
Winston R. Wood and Liberty and Justice For All, have raised
questions related to the preparation and filing of the FEC
reports of Friends of Corrine Brown (the "Committee™).

REVIEW OF FEC REPORTS

The Complaints raise questions about the accuracy of the
reports filed by the Committee. The Committee has retained a
professional accountant to conduct a thorough review of all of
its reports and prepare amendments, as necessary, to ensure
that the reports accurately reflect the Committee's
activities. Subsequent to initiating this review, the
Committee received a letter notifying the Committee that the
Commission had voted to audit the Committee's records.
Committee's

The
tee's review will be completed in June prior to the
audit on July 3.

Since its inception,

the Committee has worked diligently
to avoid any errors or miscalculations in its recordkeeping
and reporting.

As a first-time candidate in an extremely
competitive race, Ms. Brown relied almost exclusively on
volunteers to conduct her campaign.

She had severely limited
resources to hire staff and consultants during the race.

ANi( HOIRAGE » LIEVE Fal « ANGELES+ POR AN
[194]11-0001/DA93T 13
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Lawrence M. Nob. Esq. .

April 28, 1993
Page 2

She had three elections -- primary, runoff and general --
in just 64 days. These elections occurred after a prolonged
court battle over the redistricting lines, resolved finally in
June, 1992. Because her campaign could not afford the $10,000
filing fee, Congresswoman Brown then had to collect
approximately 10,000 signatures to petition on to the ballot
for the September 1 primary. This schedule taxed the
Committee's staff and financial resources. Moreover, none of
the campaign staff or volunteers had federal campaign
experience and, therefore, they were unfamiliar with the
requirements of federal election campaign laws.

While they made every effort to keep up with
administrative matters, the Committee had no funds to retain
an experienced bookkeeper or accountant to address
recordkeeping and reporting duties. Thus, the Committee
relied on accounting students and others to complete the

- reports. Even after the campaign, many of her staff continued
on a volunteer basis. Now, the Committee has taken the
— necessary steps to better organize reporting procedures.

o SIGNATURES ON FEC REPORTS

- Complainants also raise an issue related to the

“ - treasurer's signature on two FEC reports filed by the
Committee. According to the articles attached to the

~ Complaint, it was alleged the treasurer, Dr. Kenneth Jones,

did not sign two of the reports filed by the Committee.' 1In
fact, Dr. Jones signed four reports. Two amended reports were
ik signed by Gloria Simmons, as Treasurer; and two reports were
' signed by Ronnie Simmons.

As noted above, the campaign was staffed by volunteers,
O operated on a short time table, and had little time to master
the reporting requirements. Dr. Jones traveled between his
office and the hospital where he practiced; like many doctors,
he has irreqgular and extremely demanding hours. The Committee
found it difficult to find him to sign priority reports. As a
result, Comnmittee representatives had experienced significant
delays between the time the report was prepared and obtaining
Dr. Jones' signature.

In the case of the Year-End report, the Committee was
unaware, until Friday, January 29, that a report was due. See
Simmons Affidavit. Notices from the Commission were sent to a
post office box in Florida that was not regularly checked

'The newspaper reports,
not entirely accurate. Con

b
corrections from States News S

inants 1n this matter, are
I3

res for and received

(1941 1-0001 DAY3IL1A L 428/93
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Lawrence M. Nob. Esqg. .

April 28, 1993
Page 3

because no staff person was available in the state to pick up
the mail. On January 29, the Congresswoman received a notice
in her office from the Clerk of the House alerting all Members
that the Year-End report was due on Sunday. As a conseguence,
Mr. Simmons spent the weekend preparing the report and hand-
delivered it on January 31. See Simmons Affidavit. The
Committee did not have adequate time to send the report to

Mr. Jones in Florida for his signature. Instead, Mr. Simmons
signed it.

Mr. Simmons understood at the time that he was permitted
to sign on the treasurer's behalf. See Simmons Affidavit.
Mr. Simmons had served as staff Secretary to Congresswoman
Brown while she was in the Florida legislature. He had
volunteered significant amounts of time evenings and weekends
during the campaign, served as her key assistant during her
transition to federal office and is now her Chief of Staff.
In these various capacities, the Congresswoman relied on him
to oversee many administrative matters. Mr. Simmons even had
some authority to sign other documents, including
correspondence, on behalf of the Congresswoman.

In this case, Mr. Simmons simply misunderstood his
authority to execute the documents. He was operating under
exigent circumstances attempting to do the best job he could
to complete and file the FEC report in a timely manner. There
was no intention to somehow falsely represent Dr. Jones'
signature. From past experience, he knew that it would be
difficult, if not impossible, to secure Dr. Jones signature
before the filing deadline. Moreover, because of his close
assocliation with the Congresswoman's campaign, he understood
his role to permit him to sign the document.

In February, prior to the complaint in this matter, an
amended Year-End report was filed with Gloria Simmons®
signature. This was done as soon as the Committee understood
there was a problem with the original report. Ms. Simmons is
now the treasurer of the Committee. This change will avoid
any similar misunderstandings related to the signature on FEC
reports in the future.

Sincerely,

Hﬁ——'? 4 P _“,"‘\. L ——
'B. Holly Schadler
Counsel to Respondents

Attachments

BHS:mah
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007 Fourrerntn Syrerr, NW « Wasgnscron, DC 20005- 2011 « (202) 628-GHK)

April 15, 1993

Mr. Leland Schwartz, Editor
States News Service

1333 F Street, NW

Suite 400

Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr. Schwartz:

I am writing this letter on behalf of my clients,
Congresswomen Corrine Brown and her campaign committee,
Friends of Corrine Brown (the "Committee"). One of your
reporters, Ms. Kimberley C. Moore, has written numerous
articles about Congresswoman Brown, several of which contain
inaccurate or misleading statements about my clients. We ask
that the News Service take immediate steps to correct these
inaccurate and unfair statements.

Specifically, in articles appearing in The Florida Times-
Union and the Gainesville Sun on February 20 and 19
respectively, Ms. Moore reports that Congresswoman Brown
admitted that her chief of staff, Ronnie Simmons, "forged" the
signature of the Committee's Treasurer on the Committee's
federal campaign finance forms. Congresswoman Brown never
made such an admission, nor has she ever made any statement to
that effect. Ms. Moore's reporting was not only entirely
inaccurate but particularly damaging to my client since The

- chose to feature this alleged admission in
the article's headline.

Forgery has a specific meaning under the law and is not a
term Ms. Moore should be using loosely, as she seems to have
done in this case. Forgery is a crime which requires
knowledge or intent to defraud or falsify. A person has
committed forgery only if he acts with the purpose or intent
of defrauding or injuring someone. See, W. LaFave & A. Scott,
Criminal] Law (2d. ed. 1986); Model Penal Code, § 224.1.
Congresswoman Brown did not make, and would never have made a
statement, as the article reports, that her aide "forged" a
document. This inaccuracy was brought to the News Service's
attention earlier but has never been corrected.

In articles appearing during the same period, Ms. Moore
reported that Fred Eiland, a spokesman for the Federal
Election Commission, said that sending a document through the
mail for fraudulent purposes could be a felony. The
statement's relevance is questionable since as a matter of
policy the FEC does not comment on specific cases. Further,

TELEX 44-0277 Pcso Un = FacsimiLe (202) 434-1690
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States News Servicl

April 15, 1993
Page 2

the comment represents an interpretation of the criminal code

by a non-lawyer employed by an agency with no jurisdiction

over criminal code or fraud statutes. Compounding this

problem, Ms. Moore attempted to show that Mr. Eiland's point 4
was relevant in this case because Congresswoman Brown's report

was mailed to the FEC. 1In fact the report was hand-delivered

as shown by the stamp "hand-delivered" on the front. Again,

no caxxrection was ever published even after Congresswoman

Brawar Brought this error to the attention of Ms. Moore and her
editors.

In an article appearing on February 25, 1993, Ms. Moore
reparts: "a state grand jury found no wrongdoing,®™ with
regard to the One Stop Econcmic Center. This statement was
also incorrect. 1In fact, the Florida State's Attorney for the
Fourth Judicial District investigated the charges against Omne
Stop and subsequently dismissed them. The charges were

determined not to eveﬂﬁzarrant xaminatiibn by a drand ju
in, Ms. Moore did not take time ¥br was inclin
oy termine the true facts. reover, o corredqtion of

inaccuracy has ewer been prlnte

We request that y
be corrected immedia
conversation with on

er aide

NN
=)
<
I~ trust the Congresswo
w wthe Congresswoman's
Ms. Moore's behavior demonstrates; a fund
-
<

Brown's aid that ‘'she does not
ff and at sh believes

repeat3: calls &6

at the hones.

ental ck of ;;

itled. | While I hope <X
e this [type of

t stilX has am
epreserﬂ:ations

they are "liars" M

respect to which these, .individua
the News Service doe# not choose
. behavior from its repprters, in y case
O ™ obligation to correctgblatant facfual mi

! ) appearing in“its arti¢les. b
Slnisrely, :éz;kz

B Holly Schadler
Counsel to Friends of Corrine
Brown

cc: Darrell Hartman, City Editor
Gainesville Sun

Carl Cannon, Publisher
Florida Times Union

Harold Lifvendahl, Publisher
Orlando Sentinel
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sion, removing any question of
maill fraud.

The same story an
aide’s signature on a

o Because of a reporting error,
Tom Beal's name was mi
in a story on Page B-6
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BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF

Congresswoman Corrine Brown;
Friends of Corrine Brown; Elias
Ronnie Simmons; and Gloria MUR 3751
Simmons, as Treasurer

AFFIDAVIT OF ELIAS RONNIE SIMMONS

I, Elias Ronnie Simmons, under penalty of perjury
pursuant to Section 1746 of Title 28, declare as follows:

1. I have personal knowledge of the facts set forth
herein and if called on to testify in this matter, I
would testify as set forth herein.

2. I have known Representative Corrine Brown for
approximately ten years.

3. I served as Corrine Brown's secretary from January 15,
1992 until November 1, 1992 while she was in the
Florida State legislature.

4. I volunteered for the Friends of Corrine Brown (the
Committee) during the 1992 election.

5. I currently serve as Chief of Staff in Representative
Corrine Brown's Congressional office.

6. I prepared the Year-End report due January 31, 1993
for the Committee.

7. The Committee was not aware until Friday, January 29,
that an FEC report was due on January 31.

8. Because of the extremely short time period available
to prepare the report, I did not believe that it would
be possible to secure the Treasurer's signature on the
report and file it in a timely manner.

9. It was further my understanding that I was permitted
to sign the FEC report in lieu of the Treasurer.

(15994-0001 /DAY 290 0% 47743



10. I never had any intention of falsely representing
Dr. Jones' signature.

Purther Affiant sayeth not.

Signed on this é ZE day of April, 1993.
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MUR 3750

NANE OF COUNSEL: Judith L. Corley and B. Holly Schadler

g;
w
=
-<
-
@
%
~

ADDRESS : Perkins Coie
607 l4th Street, NW, Suite 800

Hashin&ton, DC 20005

mm:( 202 ) 628-6600

The above-named individual is hereby denignated as ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
cemmunications £33 the Coamissica and to act on my behalf

befcce the Coamissica.

- A ﬁ/ | 4 ’
/31 /13 L)
ce -

Gloria Simmons

RESFCNDENT'S NAME: Friends of Corrine Brown

ADDRESS: Friends of Corrine Brown, c/o Gloria Simmons, Treasurer

3416 Nancy Street

Jaeksonville, [L 32200

TELEPHONE: HOME( )

BUSINESS( )
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washiagtea, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

RELEVANT STATUTES:

MURs 3750, 3751, 3771
Staff Member: Matthew J. Tanielian

COMPLAINT AND AUDIT REFERRAL

Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer
Corrine Brown

Ronnie Simmons

One Stop Economic Development Center, Inc.
Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd.

2US.C. § 431(8XAXi)

2US.C. §434(a)X]1)

2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1XA)
2 US.C. § 441a(f)
2U.S.C. § 441a)
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COMPLAINANTS: MUR 3750: Liberty and Justice for Ail, Susan M. Lamb,
President
MUR 3751: Winstoa R. Wood
MUR 3771: Edward Holmer

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports, Audit Documents
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
L GENERATION OF MATTER
This General Counsel’s Report addresses Matters Under Review (“"MURs”™)
regarding Friends of Corrine Brown (“Committee”™) that originated from Representative Corrine
Brown’s 1992 race for the House of Representatives, 3rd District for the State of Florida.'
MURs 3750, 3751, and 3771 were complaint generated. MURs 3750 and 3751
originated from complaints filed by Liberty and Justice for All and Winston R. Wood,
respectively, and raised identical questions related to the Committee’s preparation and filing of
two reports of receipts and disbursements. MUR 3771 originated from a complaint filed by
Edward Holmer alleging that a consulting firm, Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd., made in-kind
contributions to the Committee in the form of radio and televisic. air time totaling $63,000. Mr.
Holmer also alleged a contribution of funds from One Stop Economic Development Center, Inc.

to the Committee.

' Corrine Brown won the 1992 general election with 59% of the vote and won the 1994 election with 58% of

the vote
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As discussed herein, the Office of General Counsel believes that MURs 3750, 3751, and

3771 do not warrant further enforcement action. This Office recommends the Commission make
reasoa %0 believe findings, but take no further action and close the files on MURs 3750 and 3751,
and find no reason 10 believe that a violation occurred and close the file with respect o MUR
3m.
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M. MURs 3750 and 3751

The FECA requires each treasurer of a political committee to file reports of receipts and
disbursements and to sign each such report. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1).

On March 185, 1993, this Office received a complaint from Liberty and Justice for All,
Susan M. Lamb, President, and on March 19, 1993, received a complaint from Winston R.
Wood. Attachments 3 and 4. Both complaints were based on newspaper articles in the
Gainesville Sun on February 19, 1993 and March 27, 1993, and the Florida Times-Union in
Jacksonville on February 24, 1993.'* The complainants alleged that staff person Ronnie
Simmons forged the signature of the treasurer, Dr. Kenneth Jones, on two reports filed with the
Commission in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)1] ).“

Dr. Kenneth Jones was the treasurer during the 1992 campaign, and Ronnie Simmons has
been identified by the Committee as Representative Brown's key assistant.'* The complaints
were identical in that they both alleged that Ronnie Simmons “forged™ disclosure reports by

signing Dr. Jones's signature on two of the reports.

n According to the Committee, the newspaper articles relied on by the complainants were not entirely

accurate. Representative Brown asked for, and received a correction from the States News Service. See
Attachment $ at 6-8.

" MUR 3771 alleged the identical violation, stemming from the same newspaper articles. See infra p. 18.

" Ronnie Simmons was Representative Brown's staff secretary while she was in the Florida legislature and

served as Representative Brown's Chief of StafT in the House of Representatives.
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In its response to the complaints, the Committee admitsed that Ronnie Simmons signed
the two reports. However, the Committee explained that Mr. Simmons signed the report because
it was difficult to locate Dr. Jones due to his medical practice, and as a result, the Committee
frequently experienced significant delays between the time the report was prepered and the time
Dr. Jones signed them. Attachment S at 2. The Committee also submitted an affidavit of Ronnie
Simmons in which he addressed one of the instances in which be signed Dr. Jones's name. In
that instance, a Year-End Report was due on January 31, 1993; however, it was only on
January 29 that the Committee became aware of the requirement to file the report. Mr. Simmons
stated he did not believe he could secure the treasurer’s signature on the report on time and that
he believed that he was permitted to sign the report in licu of the treasurer. /d at 9.

The Committee has admitted that it failed to obtain the treasurer's signature on two of the
reports filed with the Commission. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1). However, given the lack of any
evidence of an intentional scheme to commit fraud in the signing of the reports, the fact that the
reports were filed on time, and the readiness of the Committee to explain the circumstances
around which the mistakes occurred, this Office believes further enforcement action is not
warranted.

Accordingly, the Office of the General Counsel recommends the Commission find reason
to believe that Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(1), but take no further action. This Office further recommends that the Commission
find reason to believe the Ronnie Simmons violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1), but take no further

action.
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An individual may not make any contributions to a candidate or his or her authorized
committees, with respect to any election for federal office which, in the aggregate, exceed
$1,000. 2 US.C. § 441a(a)(1XA). Political committees may not knowingly accept any
contributions or make any expenditures in violation of this limitation. 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f). It is
unlawful for any corporation to make a contribution or expenditure in connection with any
federal election, or for any candidate, political committee, or other person knowingly to accept or
receive any contribution prohibited by this section. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). The term “contribution™
includes any gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by
any person for the purpose of influencing any election for federal office. 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(8XAX1).

On April 12, 1993, this Office received a complaint from Edward Holmer who, based on
the same newspaper articles cited in the complaints in MURs 3750 and 3751, made allegations in
addition to those discussed in MURs 3750 and 3751. Mr. Holmer alieged that the Committee
received in-kind contributions worth $63,000 from a consulting firm, Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd., in
the form of television and radio air time. See Attachment 6. The responses of both Austin-
Sheinkopf and the Committee stated that the Committee was billed $63,000 for the services of
Austin-Sheinkopf, and the Committee paid in full.'* Attachment 7 at 3-4. Thus, it does not
appear that there was a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by either Austin-Sheinkopf or the

Committee.

' The disbursement reports filed with the Commission show a total of $94,862.10 in payments to Austin-

Sheinkopf between July 7, 1992 and November 18, 1992 for consulting and television and radio air time.
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In his complaint, Mr. Holmer also referved 10 a newspaper article in the Florida Times-
Union dated February 24, 1993, which identified Gloria Simmons, the Committee treasurer
subsequent to Dr. Jones, as the president of the One Stop Economic Development Cemer, Inc.
(“One Stop™). According to the newspaper article, One Stop was funded by a $450,000 federal

grant. When this venture failed, the city of Jacksonville was required to repay $300,000 back to
the federal government. Mr. Holmer alleged that the funds of One Stop may have been diverted
to Ms. Brown's campaign. The besis for the allegation apparently stemmed from the relationship
between One Stop and the Committee's treasurer, Gloria Simmons, and the fact that Ms. Brown
was a friend of the director of One Stop, Reverend Alvin Moore. However, this Office searched
the Commission's contributor records, as well as information provided (o the Audit Division and
found no evidence of contributions by One Stop to the campaign. '*
Mr. Holmer also alleged that staff member Ronnie Simmons signed the treasurer's name

on two FEC reports. This identical allegation was addressed in MURs 3750 and 3751.

Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends the Commission find no reason to
believe that Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 441b(a) or 441a(f). This Office also recommends the Commission find no reason to believe

that Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd., violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1XA). This Office also recommends

Additionally, the Florida State's Attorney’s Office investigated the charges with regards to the failure of
One Stop unrelated to Representative Brown, and subsequently determined that the charges did not warrant
examination by the grand jury. See Attachment 7.
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MUR 3750 and MUR 3751

1. Find reason t0 believe that Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1), but take no further action;

2. Find reason 10 believe that Ronnie Simmons violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1), but take no
further action;

3. Approve the appropriate letters; and
4. Close the files.
MUR 3771

1. Find no reason to believe that Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) or 441a(f);

2. Find no reason to believe that Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd. violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(a)1XA);

3. Find no reason w0 believe that One Stop Economic Development Center, Inc. violated
2 US.C. § 441b(a);

4. Approve the appropriate letters; and

5. Close the file.
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In the Matter of )
) " MORs 3750, 3781,

Priends of Corrine Brown and ) kb A b . T
Gloria Simmond, as treasurer; ) -
Corrine Browm) : ' * )
Ronnie Simmons; )
One Stop Economic Development )

Center, Inc.; )
Austin-Sheinkopf, Ltd. )

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Pederal Election Commission executive session on June 6,
1996, do hereby certitfy that the Commission decided by a
vote of 4-0 to take th._o following actions with respect to
MURs 3750, 3751, 3771 -

(continued)
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(continued)
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Pederal Rlection Commission Dage 3
Certit

3?”s,
June 6§,

icetion: NURe 37%0.,
and 3771
199%¢
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MUR 3750 and MUR 3751

1. Pind reason to believe that Priends of
Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmous, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a) (1),
but take no further actiom;

2. Pind reason to believe that Ronnie Simmons
violated 2 U.8.C. B 434(a) (1), Dut take no .
further action;

3. Approve the appropriate letters as recommended
in the General Counsel's May 14, 1996 report; and

4. Close the files.

(continued)




Pederal Blection Commission Page ¢
Cexrtification: NURse 37%0,

3781, and 3771
June 6, 199%¢

Wi

1. - #ind no reascn to believe that Priecnds of

- Corrine Brown and Gloria Sismons, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.5.C. $§ 441b(a)
or 441la(f).,

2. Pind no reason to believe that Austin-
Sheinkopf, Ltd. vioclated 2 U.8.C.
5 441la(a) (1) (A);

- N

3. Pind no reason to believe that One Stop
Economic Development Center, Inc. vioclated
2 U.8.C. § 441b(a);

4. Approve the appropriate letters as recommended
in the General Counsel's May 14, 1996 report; and

S. Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissicner Aikeans

was not present.

Attest:

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D.C. 2043

June 17, 1996

Liberty and Justice for All
P.O. Box 17362
Jacksoaville, Florida 32245

RE: MUR 3750
Dear Ms. Lamb:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on
March, 11, 1993, concerning the Friends of Corrine Brown committec.

Based on that complaint, on June 6, 1996, the Commission found that there was reason to
believe Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as treasurer, and Ronnie Simmons
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission
determined to take no further action against Friends of Corrine Brown and Gloria Simmons, as
treasurer, and Ronnie Simmons, and closed the file in this matter on June 6, 1996. This matter
will become part of the public record within 30 days. The Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)8).

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

W) el

Matthew J. Tanielian
Law Clerk
Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

C elebealing the Commussion s 2(0h Anniversdn

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMNORRONN
DEDIC ATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 17, 1996
Friends of Corrine Brown
Gloria Simmons, Treasurer
3109 River Bend Court, D-102
Laurel, Maryland 20724

RE: MURs 3750, 3751
Dear Mr. Simmons:

On June 6, 1996, the Federal Election Commission found that there is reason to believe
Friends of Corrine Brown (“Committee™) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. However, after considering the
circumstances of this matter, the Commission also determined to take no further action and
closed its files. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds the Commitice that the signing of a report submitted to the
Commission by persoas other than the treasurer of a political committee is a violation of
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1). The Committee should take steps to ensure that this activity does not occur
in the future. '

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon
as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any qmstiohs, please contact Matthew J. Tanielian, the staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lee-Ann Elliott
Chairman
Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: Corrine Brown ‘

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORRO N
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 17, 1996

Elias Ronnie Simmons
1610 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-0903

RE: MURs 3750, 3751

Dear Mr. Simmons:

On June 6, 1996, the Federal Election Commission found that there is resson to believe
you violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1), a provision of the Federa! Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission also
determined to take no further action and closed its files. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds you that the signing of a report submitted to the Commission
by persons other than the treasurer of a political committee is a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1).
You should take steps to ensure that this activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon
as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew J. Tanielian, the staff member
assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

jﬁﬁ@gw

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis

{ elebrating the Commissu « Jigh A

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORR(O NN
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MURs: 3750, 3751

RESPONDENT: Ronnie Simmoas

This matter was generated by the Federal Election Commission (“Commission™) in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities pursuant to the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“FECA™ or “Act”). 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)2). Friends of
Corrine Brown (“Committee™) was the principal campaign committee for Corrine Brown's 1992
race for the House of Representatives, 3rd District for the State of Florida. MURs 3750 and
3751 were complaint generated.

The FECA requires each treasurer of a political committee to file reports of receipts and
disbursements and to sign each such report. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1).

On March 15, 1993, the Commission received a complaint from Liberty and Justice for
All, Susan M. Lamb, President, and on March 19, 1993, received a complaint from Winston R.
Wood. Both complaints were based on newspaper articles in the Gainesville Sun on
February 19, 1993 and March 27, 1993, and the Florida Times-Union in Jacksonville on
February 24, 1993. The complainants alleged that staff person Ronnie Simmons forged the
signature of the treasurer, Dr. Kenneth Jones, on two reports filed with the Commission in

violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)X1).
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Dr. Kenneth Jones was the treasurer during the 1992 campaign, and Ronnie Simmons has
been identified by the Committee as Representative Brown's key assistant. The complaints were
identical in that they both alleged that Ronnie Simmons “forged”™ disclosure reports by signing
Dr. Jones's signature on two of the reports.

In its response to the complaints, the Committee admitted that Ronnie Simmons signed
the two reports. However, the Committee explained that Mr. Simmons signed the report because
it was difficult to locate Dr. Jones due to his medical practice, and as a result, the Committee
frequently experienced significant delays between the time the report was prepared and the time
Dr. Jones signed them. The Committee also submitted an affidavit of Ronnie Simmons in which
he addressed one of the instances in which be signed Dr. Jones's name. In that instance, a Year-
End Report was due on January 31, 1993; however, it was only on January 29 that the
Commiittee became aware of the requirement to file the report. Mr. Simmons stated he did not
believe he could secure the treasurer’s signature on the report on time and that he believed that he
was permitted to sign the report in lieu of the treasurer.

The Committee has admitted that it failed to obtain the treasurer’s signature on two of the
reports filed with the Commission. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1). Therefore, the Commission has found
reason to believe the Ronnie Simmons violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(1). However, the Commission

has also determined to take no further action with respect to the viclation.
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THIS IS TE BEGINNING OF MR # 3750
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